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May 24, 1962

Dear Sir:

We are very pleased to verify your reception of our
station 23 April . We will not have a re-
gular DX schedule, but we will be on the air with
trequency checks at various times, and will endeavor
to notify the various radio clubs of of our schedule.

Thank you very much for your interest, and continued
good DXing.

_Faithfully,

\},ﬁ/& 24 /fm{

Ted R. Woodard
Chief Engineesr
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